PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Foster, Rocky

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 5:07 PM

To: Chakrabarti, Samir; VanWert, Christopher

Cc: STPCOL; 'Morante, Richard J'; Wei, Xing

Subject: FW: STP Slides for Fuel Rack Conference on March 20, 2013
Attachments: STP34 NRC Rack Presentation - Draft - 3-14-13.pdf
Gentlemen,

Here are STP’s initial slides for the March 20, 2013 Holtec presentation on the Spent Fuel Racks. Please
review and provide me with any comments or suggestions you might have to further enhance the presentation.
Time is critical because STP will need time to address any concerns into their presentation you might have
prior to them coming here to the NRC HQ next Wednesday.

Thanks,

Rocky

From: Dick Bense [mailto:RHBense@NINAllIc.Net]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Foster, Rocky

Cc: Fisicaro Jim; Scott Head

Subject: STP Slides for Fuel Rack Conference on March 20, 2013

Rocky,
Attached are the draft slides for the March 20, 2013 conference on STP Fuel Racks.
There may be some edits or changes following the 'dry run' early next week.

Please let me know if you get any feedback about other topics or specific items that the reviewers may want to discuss
during this meeting.

Dick Bense
NINA Licensing Engineer

RHBense@NINAllc.Net
RHBense@STPEGS.Com
RHBense@MSN.Com
215-362-2552 (home office)
215-353-8857 (cell)
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